PVCC WOMEN'S GOLF

Meeting Day Minutes, March 7, 2023

Meeting called to order at 12:35pm.

A motion was made to approve the February Minutes. 1st Hazelyn Mahukona, 2nd Cindy McEilwain.

President – Kathy Ivy started the meeting by giving a big thank you to Julia Simpson and the Up, Up, and Away committee. It was a great event and all participants had a wonderful time.

Kathy reported the baby drive was doing very well and the boxes would be in the lobby until the weekend.

Kathy had a vote for the By Law Changes. They have been posted in the locker Room for the required amount of time so the membership can vote. A motion was made to approve the changes to the By-Laws. 1st Susan O'Dell 2nd Cindy McElwain. The motion passed.

There will be a \$10 price increase for 18 Holers for the 2023-2024 season. There will be a new registration form so please use it instead of the old. It will have the new fees included.

Also, the 3 Partner's Tournaments, Partner's Best Ball, Partner's Eclectic and Partners Presidents Tournament will now have a fee of \$25 to play. This is the only way to have the Budget pay for the majority of the members. There will be new flyers and forms for these tournaments next season.

The Sadie Hawkins tournament is on April 11th. The Men will play from the Master's tees and the Women from the Women's Green combo tees. (Green & Gold). There will be team handicaps.

Club Championship is on March 20, 21, 23. Sign up will be on Fore Tees. It is a flighted tournament.

THE DATES FOR THE INVITAITONAL HAVE CHANGED! Up, Up, & Away 2024 will be on March 25,26, 27. Susie Jones will be the 2024 Chair. It will remain 4-person team.

Qualifications for the Invitational are: 2 Meeting Days, (Play and stay for Meeting) and 3 other events. 2-day Tournaments count as 1 event. Guest Days and Mixed Events do not count.

Qualifications for Tournaments – If you have any questions on your qualification or how many times you have played during the season, there is a qualifications book in the locker room.

Rules - Susan O'Dell spoke about "Pace of Play". Out of Bounds: If your ball goes out of bounds, you must hit another ball from where you hit the previous ball. If you are not sure if your ball went out of bounds, hit a Provisional ball.

On 3rd hole, near green, water on left, if there are red and white stakes together, **Red in front, play like** a lateral hazard, white steak is out of bounds. Hit a Provisional Ball if you are not sure where your ball went out of bounds.

Handicap -Barbara Birnbaum discussed POSTING. Posting is MANDATORY. There are some that are not posting and Barb is looking into ways to correct this. She can post a 72 for the day you played but did not post, she can only allow you to play in Gross competition, no Net, and you might be ineligible for Most Improved Golfer. She does not want to do any of this, so please POST!

Trophies -Sue Calkins congratulated Barbara Wallen for a Hole In One on Challenge Course #11 and Susan O'Dell for a Hole in One on Championship Course #5. She presented each with a Hole in One Bag Tag. Congratulations Ladies!!

Tournaments -Alix talked about March Guest Day, 3/28! They have a Western Theme. You may wear jeans on the course that day! Checks must be in by March 14th.

She also talked about Gold Medal Cup on April 4th. Sign up has begun on Fore Tees. It is a fun day on the course. The Captains of the Teams will be our President and past Presidents. The drawing for teams is on April 1, 2;00pm. You do not have to be present at the Team Drawing to play.

She asked that members sign up for Club Championship. It is a fun tournament and flighted! Championship Flight plays 3 days (Monday, Tuesday, Thursday). Other flights play Tuesday, Thursday.

Meeting Adjourned at 1:15pm

Respectfully Submitted,

BJ Niehaus, Secretary

After the meeting closed, Malia talked about the Pro Member Challenge will now have an Appreciation Night on April 16th. A DJ will play from 3:30-6:30. There will be different food and it will be in the main Dining Room. The Squares for betting will be \$75 which will include your entry into the dinner. They will also have raffle tickets and a 50/50.